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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Triggs & Associates, Incorporated License No. 34-21301-01..

As a result of the inspection conducted on January 14, 1986, and in accordance
with the " General Policy and Procedures for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR
Part 2, Appendix C (1985), the following violations were identified:

1. License Condition No. 12 requires that licensed material shall be used
by, or under the supervision and in the physical presence of individuals
who have satisfactorily completed the device manufacturer's training
program for gauge users.

Contrary to the above, the licensee stated that individuals Who have not
completed the required training program and who were not physically
supervised by individuals who have had the required training have used
the gauges containing licensed material.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

2. 10 CFR 71.5(a)(2)(iv) requires each licensee who transports licensed
material outside of the confines of its plant to comply with the
applicable requirements of the Department of Transportation in 49 CFR 177.

49 CFR 177.817(a) requires that a carrier may not transport a hazardous
material unless it is accompanied by a shipping paper.

Contrary to tne above, a licensee representative stated that a shipping
paper did not accompany hazardous (radioactive) material transported
outside of the confines of your licensed facility.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement V).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this
office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement or

. explanation in reply, including for each violation: (1) corrective action
! taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action to be taken to avoid
i further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved.
|

Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.
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Dated D. G. Wiedeman, Chief '
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